Product Safety Recall

Light Up Wands - Snowflake, Butterfly, Star



Light Up Wand - Snowflake - TYTT005 | Light Up Wand - Butterfly - TYTT006, TYTT008 | Light Up Wand - Star - TYTT007 Sold by various retailers between:

15/07/2022 and 24/08/2022 - models TYTT005, TYT006, TYTT007 15/05/2023 and 18/05/2023 - model TYTT008

Defect: The products do not comply with the <u>mandatory safety standard for products</u> <u>containing button/coin batteries</u>.

The battery compartment does not contain a captive screw designed to ensure the compartment is resistant to being opened by children. The battery compartment may also not be adequately secured so button batteries may be accessible.

Hazard: If young children gain access to button batteries and ingest them, they are likely to suffer severe internal burn injuries, which can result in serious injury or death. Button batteries also pose a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the product immediately and store it in a safe place out of reach of children. Consumers should return the product to the place of purchase for a replacement or refund.

Contact details: Consumers can contact Yipose Trading Company for more information by phone on 02 9748 0922 or emailing Sales@yipose.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information
